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UNION MUTUAL BLDG. HOTEL BARRE

MONTPELIER, VERMONT BARRE, VERMONT

Ghe “Radia Voice Of (Central UVermont

19 December 1949

Mr. Kermit Geary
He Fo D, 32
Vislnutport
Pennsylvania

Dear r, Gray:

Thenk you for your very complete report on reception of our
signal in VWalnutport, Penn. I am happy to confirm it,

Vie will be pleased to receive any reports ofi our signal that
you mey care to send. Our frequency check, which is our only regularly
scheduled test program in the early morning hours, falls on the second
Viednesday of each month at 1:30 4N, EST.

The staff of WSKI wishes you a very merry christmas.,

Yours truly,

/(47/%

L. C. Davis
Chief rnge.



